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Dear Robert,

We'raghdyoupbmmdyestanlayhecausewehndbemommmadmryourlmg
silence. Id1 also was vorrded when you had not acknowledged receivt of the blunlot,
Gladyou&mbmmmﬂommﬂmuﬂ.ngssmtobeguingab:.tbettar.orto
hold that promise,

. IwritewhmldomthawﬂmforitbmmoImmmdahoutyourelnpm.
This deal that imponds that will make so big and good a differences

No offense, but I don't think you are in a position to evaluate it,
The last such boon, as all those before it, turned out to be a disaster.

So, witile I d prefer for none of this to intrude into time I don't have, I know
from the past th8t heaven docan't rain silver dollars.

I think it would be good for you to take time to glve me a complete mccounts I
do mean complete. Beginning with who is involved, including what is planned, how it is
being planned, ete. The whole thing, :

If theore are any strictures, confidence to bo preserved, etcs, just let me lmow.

The woods orawl with those brave beasts who don't know enoughe And under so many
mdmmmmmyofthnﬂﬁn@thstyoummnymmrmdm. :

In the most innocent representation, there are mo few people who kmow enough
about the fact, so fawer still who am begin to antdelpate the political consequences,
I really do think this is inportant,

If you can'ttalmtlwﬁmtomtaorwm't, you can talk it into o cassette.
Pleasetakamchnncanontlﬁ.a.Lemnfmmtlmpastandfmmtlmodﬂsoftlmpast.
Andifithastodawithyou.hesmyouwiunotbajnthemeat-gﬁndar.

Our best, in hsateg

From his call of 7/26, it is some big break that is going to happen soon, maybe within

a month, His work has had to do ik with gilm, Smaofi.thnsbeentechn.’l.callymag—
nificent, In interpretation it has been on the parancid or extreme side, He was reluctant
to talikc about it over the phone, but in response to questions that added nothing of
consequence to what he had said, I leamed that the time is close and it is unofficial,
He has been friendly with Policoff.



